GOVERNOR'S SECRETARIAT, BIHAR
RAJ BHAVAN, PATNA-800022

Letter No. B.S.U (FO) - 16/2016- 566 /GS (I), Dated- 22.04.2022

From,

Pravin Kumar Gupta,s.a.s.
Joint Secretary

To,
The Vice-Chancellor,
Magadh University,
Bodh Gaya.
Sub: - Regarding additional charge of Finance Officer, Magadh University,
Bodh Gaya.
Sir,

With respect to the subject mentioned above. I am directed to inform that
Hon’ble Chancellor after due consideration has been pleased to order that
Shri Prem Shankar Singh Pankaj, Finance Officer, M M H Arabic & Persian
University, Patna will perform the duties of Finance Officer of Magadh University,
Bodh Gaya in addition to his own duties till further orders. He will draw his salary from
M M H Arabic & Persian University, Patna his original place of posting.

Further necessary action may please be taken accordingly.

Yours faithfully,
Sd/-
(Pravin Kumar Gupta)
Joint Secretary

Memo No.- B.S.U (FO) - 16/2016- 566 . /GS(I), Dated- 22.04.2022

Copy forwarded for information to Shri Prem Shankar Singh Pankaj,
Finance Officer, M M H Arabic & Persian University, Patna / The Vice-Chancellor,
M M H Arabic & Persian University, Patna / The Registar, Magadh University.
Bodh Gaya / The Registrar, M M H Arabic & Persian University, Patna.

Sd/-

(Pravin Kumar Gupta)
Joint Secretary

Memo No.- B.S.U (FO) - 16/2016- 566 /GS(I), Dated- 22.04.2022

Copy forwarded to the PS to Governor / PS to Principal Secretary /
In-Charge, NIC for uploading on Website of Raj Bhavan, Patna £

Custodian-Guard file for record keeping. QA\ b( '\%\/
v \

(Pravin Kumar Gupt
Joint Secretary



